

Michael Ed

Technician with administration skills

blixten@marlowes.com

Summary

Involved, confidence-inspiring and tactful are judgements I recently have received from employees and colleagues. In companies I see a creative and stimulating mixture of people, technology and business that I love to be a part of. I believe my experience combined with my personality is an asset and makes me perform the best for the customers.

Since I graduated with a masters degree from the Lund Institute of Technology I have collected more than 20 years of experience from industry, consulting and occupational healthcare where I have been responsible for budgets and projects, been a team and department manager and even a member of an executive committee.

I have a family and several hobbies which includes physical activities. Frequent travels are not a problem for me.

Specialties

To deliver is great fun! And production environments.

"Building bridges" - cross functional activities.

I favour simple reliable solutions.

(Linux and other open source projects are fun!)

Experience

Section Manager at Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications

November 2007 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Title: Section Manager HW Verification

Company: Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB

Department: CVJIIA

Office: SELD

Leading a team of 10-12 engineers, coordinating industrialization and production tests, situated at sites in Lund, Linköping and Beijing. As competence category owner do resource planning (Pearl), mitigate and follow up (SAP). Drive test strategy forums, cross-function, including R&D. Develop processes and maintain them as process manager globally. Implement the performance management process, initiate training, setting salaries and coding of employees. Run weekly staff meetings, acting on issues. Setting up consultants when needed. Assign and drive line projects. Maintain functional and role descriptions.

3 recommendations available upon request

International Project Manager at Flextronics

February 2006 - October 2007 (1 year 9 months)

"We are looking for a senior project manager with proven experience from large international test development projects from project definition to manufacturing ramp up.

We believe you have deep knowledge and understanding in how to structure and build project teams spread over several international sites. You need to be a structured leader with good ability to communicate and act in a business driven environment. You need to have a good understanding and skills in project management to assume total delivery responsibility including finance and resource management."

Customers: Ericsson, VOLVO...

1 recommendation available upon request

"Communicator" at Alarm Control LC AB

January 2006 - January 2006

Design and copywriting of web and printed information

Project Manager at Ericsson Power Modules AB

May 2005 - December 2005 (8 months)

KM/MPM/BP/T, Technical Engineering

The industrialization process at Ericsson Power Modules AB, Kalmar

Project Manager at Blekinge Tekniska Högskola

2004 - 2005 (1 year)

Solutions for #Mobile inspection# and #Discrepancy reporting# by handheld computers and mobile phones, WI.SE at BTH/EXR (the External Relations Office at the Blekinge Institute of Technology)

2 recommendations available upon request

IT Manager at Roxtec AB

1998 - 2004 (6 years)

(300#SEK/year, 8 companies, 300 employees, 42% growth/year)

Responsible for projects, budget (7#SEK/year) and employees

Introduced information security according to ISO 17788

Standardization of clients and servers

Designed and implemented web solutions

Introduction and implementation of ERP and CRM systems

Advisor on an international basis

Been a member of the executive committee

3 recommendations available upon request

Project Manager at WM-Data

1997 - 1998 (1 year)

"Coach" for the technicians

Assignments : the "IT split" between Flextronics and Ericsson,
IT coordinator for Roxtec, responsible for projects and employees

1 recommendation available upon request

Consultant at Miljödata AB

1989 - 1997 (8 years)

Customer: Statshälsan/Previa Rikshälsan, a period as IT Manager

Responsible for projects, budget and employees

1 recommendation available upon request

Consultant at EP-Data (Programator)

1988 - 1989 (1 year)

Responsible for projects and budget

Sales Engineer, Manager System Development at Lycab AB

1983 - 1988 (5 years)

Responsible for projects and employees

Technician for measurement instruments at Mölnlycke AB

1981 - 1981

Shop assistant at Svenska Shell AB

1980 - 1980

Practical training at Ericsson

1969 - 1979 (10 years)

10 periods at Ericsson in Vedeby, Karlskrona and Paris

Education

IFL at Stockholm School of Economics

Basic Leadership Program, 2008 - 2009

MiL Institute

Partner Mentor Program, 2008 - 2009

Evolator Management

UGL, Understanding Group and Leadership, 2006 - 2006

Blekinge Tekniska Högskola

Management, 2005 - 2005

Handelshögskolan i Stockholm

CIP (part of MBA), 1992 - 1992

Military service

Military Police sergeant, Basic training och refresher courses, 1975 - 1990

Lunds Tekniska Högskola

MSc, EE, 1973 - 1983

Honors and Awards

FMCK förtjänstmedalj, 2004

Member of the interim committee for CityGuide Sweden AB, 2004-2004

Interests

Music (Jazz, Blues, Rock, Opera ...)

Guitars

Motorcycles

Live roleplaying

Literature

...

Michael Ed

Technician with administration skills

blixten@marlowes.com



11 people have recommended Michael

"Michael is my current section manager on SEMC. He is often available to his engineers. Caring about the current workload, tasks, and he also cover the social part. I get the feeling that he really cares about his employees. I can recommend this guy!"

— **Christian Lindehammar**, *Test and Verification Engineer, Flextronics*, reported to Michael at Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications

"I have known and worked with Michael for many years. He has exceptional managerial and technical skills. He is a hands-on person, an excellent mentor and motivator, very much on top of things at any point in time, and leads by example. He has a big heart and his humor is state-of-the-art. God bless Michael!"

— **Per Ranch**, *Project Management, Environment & Infrastructure, Grontmij*, was with another company when working with Michael at Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications

"Michael is a great section manager. He cares about his team and how you are represented within the organisation. Michael makes you feel welcome in the team and is not afraid to use a personal touch should a situation require it. A great people person!"

— **James Stansfield**, *Audio Verification Engineer, Sony Ericsson*, reported to Michael at Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications

"Michael is a detail-oriented manager who watches the balance sheet like a hawk without losing sight of the strategic objective."

— **Alexander Karlsson**, *Consultant, Mesoan AB*, reported to Michael at Flextronics

"Based on thorough analysis and studies, Michael introduces strategies, architectures and processes improving companies IT-infrastructure. As a professional business developer, he helps companies and top management to develop, improve and excel their business operations. Michael always gets everybody onboard, getting customers and employees to work at a rapid pace towards the same goal."

— **Kasper Lennartsson**, *Network Consultant, WM-data*, worked with Michael at WM-Data

"#If it is easy, my mother would have done it#, Michael always said. With a mindset like that he always find a solution to difficult problems. With his experience and competence he is an invaluable asset to the company he works for. Working with Michael you have the opportunity learning new things every day."

— **Jonas Andersson**, *Marketing Manager, PCQT AB*, reported to Michael at Roxtec AB

"Grand daddy of Information technology, worked very closely together with Michael being my Mentor for many years! (He still is)"

— **Kasper Lennartsson**, *Systems Administrator, MiljöData*, reported to Michael at Miljödata AB

"It was a pleasure to work for Michael. His professionalism, but still relaxed and humoristic demeanor, and technical knowledge made it easy, fun and efficient to work with him. I too look forward to work with him again!"

— **Robert Sandell**, *Software Developer, Blekinge Tekniska Högskola*, reported to Michael at Blekinge Tekniska Högskola

"Michael knows what has to be done, always. I appreciate his structural, well thought through ways to attack a problem and solve it. Where we worked, my department had none IT-problems. One clever, generous mind."

— **Ola Hermansson**, worked with Michael at Roxtec AB

"Michael is a unique person. We have had several projects together and my impression is that he is not only easy going and supporting, he is also highly goal-oriented. He is a born leader and any team that he leads will produce nice results."

— **Henrik Kalling**, worked indirectly for Michael at Roxtec AB

"Michael did a well done work in the project that Softhand run with BTH where Michael was the project manager in the different projects."

— **Mikael Månsson**, managed Michael indirectly at Blekinge Tekniska Högskola

[Contact Michael on LinkedIn](#)